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File: 2755.20 
 August 9, 2021 
Sheldon Stott 
R3 Innovations Inc. 
Box 1000 
623 Main Street 
Neepawa MB  R3C 1A5 
Sheldon.Stott@Hylife.com 
 
Dear Sheldon Stott: 
 
Re:  R3 Innovations Inc. – Environment Act Licence No. 2870 RRR – Notice of Alteration 
 

Your submission dated June 28, 2021 and received on July 7, 2021, is 
acknowledged as a notice of alteration in accordance with Section 14 of The Environment Act. 
 

The requested changes to the Development as Licensed are modifications to the 
previously approved alteration for the industrial wastewater treatment facility. Specifically, the 
request is for the construction and operation of an additional 60 m3 post anoxic tank and the 
replacement of a portion of an existing gravity-fed wastewater effluent discharge line to a low 
pressure forcemain. 

 
The information provided states that the proposed modifications will not alter 

water usage, wastewater production or related wastewater generation at the facility and no 
changes are proposed to the approved treatment capacity or licensed effluent quality limits. 
 

The potential environmental effect of the requested changes to the Development 
as Licensed is insignificant and considered to be a minor alteration in accordance with Section 
14(2) of The Environment Act. Approval is hereby granted for the modifications to the previously 
approved alteration in accordance with your June 28, 2021 submission. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Winsor, P.Eng., Senior 
Environmental Engineer, at Jennifer.Winsor@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-7012. 

 
 

   Yours sincerely, 
 
    Original Signed by 
 
   Laura Pyles, A/Director  
  The Environment Act 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
1007 Century St  
Winnipeg MB  R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-8321  F 204-945-5229 
www.gov.mb.ca/sd 
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